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Dear Jin, re Osvald/Mexico 7/5/84

Thig will be incomplote in order for me to get it in the morning's mail and
.vithlunkhaveittoyoumyournondw'smaﬂ.afterwdmoﬁdeh:ralmdmper
hiaculledtotellmhaisahouttocomatopwemraadmagaosﬁmateturan
bmurmmmmpmwandi:hatlmustgetmandwhm!mt'botheoellarh@t
and examine the appesls I found that my dehumidified was clogiged and I hat to get
it woricing. Took time I'd plﬂxmed to use for thige

In the FOI Oswnld-llexico apoeals file, which 15 thdck, as I skimmed 1t I
ma:dnad141msforcopy1ngﬁoryouifyoudnnothavaasa;arabaﬁ.lﬁofthnw
parﬁculuappezﬂs.lﬁllwmttogoommmdavﬁﬂmungw;ﬂ.eﬂd
duplicates. Also, it 1s probable that I geve you the best copdes, particularly
where T uused carbongs So, before I meke any copies, please let me know if I
shmlld.Ifyouhavaaeepara‘befﬂ.eitiB;motable that I should not because you'll
have better copies than I can provido.

Tn s gidmming I notdced what I'd forgotten, that 1 have an FHI recordd
referring to the CIA's "sensitive" coverage of both the Russian and Cuben embassies
mﬂwdcoc-iw.knd,mngothnrm,Isantmmacopd.esof&mmmpagem
and {he LA Tnes use of the Ron Keesler story. :

ImathamasuparatefileforEB?abocamaIdidnotaeaitintlﬂ.afﬁ.la. '

"Senstiive" eovardae need not refer to electronic, although I suspect it does.

Tyic file do s not inciude eny responsa of any kind fron Shee or the FBI. I
thoreiome baliave 1 »oceived nones

I also appesded for a review of classification when the then new EO wen® into
effect.

1111 be kesping thi: file out of file and upstairs watil I hear from you s0
please let me know as s00n a8 you Cilis .

T supnose bt do not know that I have the 267a stuff under “classification,"
and if T do it may take some tize to locnte ite I'0J txy to check toOLOTTOWs

Begt,




